

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

University of Minnesota Morris Digital Well

Student Affairs Committee

Campus Governance

9-9-2020

Student Affairs minutes 09/22/2020

Student Affairs Committee

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.morris.umn.edu/stu_affairs

Student Affairs Committee

9/22/2020 - Via Zoom

Members present: Chair- Viktor Berberi, Faculty

Faculty: Bryan Nell, Carrie Jepma

P&A: Mitch Primus

USA:

Students: Sydney Loechler, Dylan Young, Kimberly Novotny

Non-Voting: Sandy Olson Loy, David Israels-Swenson

Absent -JonathanTune, student

In these minutes: New member introductions, continued review of draft poster procedures, student organization constitution approvals

Meeting was called to order at 11:42am. Members made introductions and welcomed the new committee members. Sydney Loechler made a motion to approve the minutes from 4/21/2020, 5/5/2020, and 9/8/2020 as a slate. The motion was seconded by Mitch Primus. All members approved.

David Israels – Swenson presented two new Student Organizations (NASA and oSTEM) for approval of constitutions. NASA -Native American Student Association has a similar mission as others on campus and the committee wanted to see more information on how this group would be a distinct organization. Sydney Loechler made a motion to table this approval. Carrie Jepma seconded the motion. All members approved.

oSTEM is a chapter of a National organization dedicated to LGBTQIS+ students in the STEM field. Bryan Nell made a motion to approve the constitution with Carrie Jepma seconding the motion. All members approved.

Proposed Poster Policy review

Victor Berberi and David Israels Swenson gave a review of the policy work done last year by this committee. Suggested next step is to meet again with Division Chairs, MCSA, and other groups on campus for additional feedback. The draft will be resent to the Consultative and Planning Committees, EDI, Commission on Women and Gender Equity, as well as to the broader campus population. The goal would be to present it to the Campus Assembly in the beginning of spring semester.

Discussion continued of upcoming topics for this committee to review. David Israels Swenson will provide the current Student Organization Classification policy for the committee to review, clarify, and revise as needed.

Meeting was adjourned at 12:36pm.

20/21 Meeting Schedule

All meetings will be during the Community Hour on Tuesdays at 11:40 a.m. to 12:40 p.m. on Zoom.

October 6, 2020
November 10, 2020
November 24, 2020
December 8, 2020
January 26, 2021
February 9, 2021
February 23, 2021
March 9, 2021
March 23, 2021
April 6, 2021
April 20, 2021
May 5, 2021

Submitted by: Holly Rutter

Date submitted to Digital Well 12/2/20